
 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 p.m.  

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

  MAYOR        CITY CLERK 
              Bryce Ward               Kathy Weber, MMC   

            888-4444                488-8583  

 

  COUNCIL MEMBERS        
Kevin McCarthy- Mayor Pro Tem  590-0800 

Preston Smith – Dep Mayor Pro Tem  488-8824 

Elizabeth Holm – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem 488-6125 

Santa Claus       388-3836 

Elyse Dawson          520-221-1340 

Thomas McGhee           455-0010 

  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag 

 National Anthem sung by NPMS Choir: 

Katlin Hembree,  

Adriane Milovano, 

Sheighlee Rosendahl 

Ramie Schramm 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

6. Communications from the Mayor 

Proclamations 

 Student of the Month – Lindsey Daml, NPHS 

 Martin Luther King Day 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

Alaska 
  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, January 19, 2016 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

7.     Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.     Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City 

        Clerk  

   

9.     Ongoing Projects Report 

 Festival Committee Presentation 

 Strategic Planning Update 
 

10.   Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11.   Old Business.  

 None  

 

12.    New Business 

a. Approval of liquor license renewal for Oaken Keg Spirit Shop, Loyal Order of Moose, 

and Grizzli’s 

b. Ordinance 16-01, an Ordinance of the North Pole City Council amending Title 3, 

Elections, Chapter 3.16.020, Declaration of Candidacy and 3.16.080 Filling Vacancies. 

c. Ordinance 16-02, an Ordinance of the City of North Pole amending the 2016 budget to 

transfer necessary funding from the General Fund to the Public Works fleet fund to 

purchase a snowplow. 

d. Ordinance 16-03, an Ordinance of the North Pole City Council amending Title 4 Chapter 

4.08, Sales Tax, by adding marijuana taxes. 

e. Ordinance 16-04, an Ordinance of the North Pole City Council amending Title 5, 

Business Licenses, Taxes and Regulations, and adding Chapter 5.09, Marijuana 

Establishment Regulations. 

f. Resolution 16-01, A Resolution of the North Pole City Council establishing City of North 

Pole legislative priorities for the 29th Legislature 2016 spring session. 

 

13.   Council Comments 

 

14.    Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing 

impaired individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this 

service.  All such requests are subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council 

meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are available for listening or duplication at the City 

Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

or can be purchased for $10.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is located in City Hall, 125 

Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 4, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   1 
Minutes 

January 4, 2016 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, January 4, 2016 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, January 4, 2016 to order at  

7:05 p.m. 

                 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Mr. McCarthy – Mayor Pro Tem    Excused  

Mr. Smith – Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 

Ms. Holm – Alt. Deputy Mayor Pro Tem       

Ms. Dawson        

Mr. McGhee       

Mr. Claus         

Mayor Ward  

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regularly scheduled meeting of the North Pole City Council to order on 

Monday, January 4, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Ward 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilwoman Holm 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. Claus moved to approve the Agenda of January 4, 2016 

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee   

 

Discussion 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to amend by consenting the following items under Old Business: 

 

a. Ordinance 15-25, an ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2016 

Budget to authorize a professional services agreement with Stantec Engineering to 

generate engineering and design documents to the sewer discharge main extension 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 4, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   2 
Minutes 

January 4, 2016 

 

 

 

b. Ordinance 15-26, an ordinance amending Title 15, Building and Construction, Chapter 

15.05 Administrative Code concerning valuation of building improvements for the 

determination of permit fees 

 

c. Ordinance 15-27, an ordinance amending Title 12, Streets, Sidewalks and Public Places, 

Chapter 12-04, Obstruction or Alteration of Streets, Sidewalks or City Property 

 

e. Ordinance 15-29, an ordinance amending Title 4, Chapter 4.10.010, User Fees  

 

New Business 

a.  Request for NPPD to purchase two vehicles through the State of Alaska Fleet Vehicle 

bid awarded August 7, 2015 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

Discussion  

None 

 

On the Amendment 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –Holm, Smith, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 -  McCarthy 

 

On the agenda as amended  

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –Holm, Smith, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 -  McCarthy 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Mr. Smith moved to approve the minutes of December 21, 2015  

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 

 

Discussion 

None 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 4, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   3 
Minutes 

January 4, 2016 

 

 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –Holm, Smith, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 -  McCarthy 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

Every third Friday of the month is Muffins with the Mayor, Please mark your calendars for this 

special event January 15th , all are welcome from 8-10 am here at City Hall in the Council 

Chambers.  

 

The Festival Committee has been hard at work and is finalizing recommendations for the council 

consideration.  The final committee meeting before the presentation is tomorrow night at 6pm 

here at City Hall, the committee is requesting time to present to the council during the meeting of 

January 19th.    

 

The new year came in with a bang over at Christmas in Ice this year, the much missed snowflake 

drop was back and even better than in the past.  Approximately 1500 people showed up for the 

new year’s festivities and everyone had a blast.  If you haven’t had a chance to check out the Ice 

Park this year tomorrow is the last day.  I believe this year was the best year yet! 

 

I intend to have my marijuana permitting and regulation ordinance release for its first reading on 

January 19th.  This two part ordinance establishes a new marijuana tax and establishes a permit 

process for operating marijuana establishments in the City of North Pole.   

 

I will be traveling to Juneau with the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce for their Legislative Fly-

in and will be gone February 16th to the 19th.   

 

Employee Recognition 

Geoff Coon – 20 years 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

None 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

 

Fire Dept., Deputy Coon 

None 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 4, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   4 
Minutes 

January 4, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

Finance, Tricia Fogarty 

 We will be working on year end and preparing for the 2015 Audit.  It usually takes a 

month, month and a half to get the previous year completed.  There will be a transition 

period working in 2015 as well as 2016.   

 Tomorrow morning we have a meeting with Gary Hutchinson to talk about the audit.         

 I am still working on the suggested changes to the revised chart of accounts; I hope to get 

it completed by the end of the week.   

 

Police Department, Chief Dutra 

 

Mr. McGhee said there have been some problems with speeding on the Richardson Hwy and 

asked to have it looked into. 

 

Mr. Smith said there had been some fuel thefts off of Peridot. 

 

Ms. Holm asked why the pavilion was not made locally. 

 

Borough Representative 

 None 

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler 

 None 

 

City Clerk, Kathy Weber 

 

 Reminder - the second meeting of the month will be held on Tuesday, January 19th and 

City offices will be closed Monday, January 18th in observance of Martin Luther King 

Day. 

 The newsletter has been a success and we have an email list going so if you would like to 

have it delivered by email please let us know.  The City Facebook page has gone live and 

we are putting as much information and pictures as we can to keep everyone in the know.  

If you haven’t had a chance to visit us, please go to our page; City of North Pole – with 

the City seal next to it.  If you have something of interest, please call us and let us know.  

 Today is our first day back in 2016 and staff has begun working on the 2015 year end. 
 

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

 None 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 4, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   5 
Minutes 

January 4, 2016 

 

 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
Sharon Geese, 353 E 8th Ave – Santa’s Senior Center 

Ms. Geese gave a presentation on Friends of the North Pole Branch Library, Santa’s Seior 

Center, 17 Mile Homemakers.  She encouraged everyone to go to the Santa’s Senior website 

 

Goldie Southwood, Santa’s Senior President 

Ms. Southwood talked about the 1,000,000 pennies that helped to build the North Pole Library.  

She also talked about the FCE and what that organization does to help the community. 

 

Jeannie Olsen, 1890 Hollowell Rd. 

Ms. Olsen spoke on the air quality and against the division of the non-attainment area.  She is 

opposed to the division and is a member of Citizens for Clean air, a non-profit group.  If anyone 

has any questions they can contact the group.  She would like to see the council do a resolution.  

There is an app that can be downloaded for air quality information. 
 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

ORDINANCE 15-28, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 12, STREETS, 

SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC PLACES, CHAPTER 12.08, EXCAVATIONS 

Bill Butler talked about updating the chapter and making it more clear for the public. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Adopt Ordinance 15-28, an ordinance amending Title 12, Streets, 

Sidewalks and Public Places, Chapter 12.08, Excavations 

 

Seconded by  

 

Discussion 

None 

 

Ms. Holm moved to amend ordinance 15-28, an ordinance amending Title 12, Streets, 

Sidewalks and Public Places, Chapter 12.08, Excavations on page 4, lines 136 and 17 

striking the phrase “committee on streets and alleys or its” and replacing it with “mayor or 

their” 

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 

 

On the amendment 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 4, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   6 
Minutes 

January 4, 2016 

 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –Holm, Smith, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 -  McCarthy 

 

On the main motion as amended 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –Holm, Smith, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 -  McCarthy 

 

Executive Session – To discuss employee wage issues in the NPPD 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to go into executive session to discuss employee wage issues in the 

NPPD 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

Mayor Ward moved to bring the meeting back into session at 8:50 p.m. 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to instruct the police chief to go forward with the wage issue. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –Holm, Smith, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 -  McCarthy 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

None 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 p.m. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

The regular meeting of January 4, 2016 adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 4, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   7 
Minutes 

January 4, 2016 

 

 

Council on Monday, January 19, 2016.   

 

  

       ____________________________________ 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

  

                             

_________________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk       



CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION

AWARDED TO

Buddy Lane
For 35 years of outstanding and dedicated service to the City of North pole!

Bryce J Mayor
ATTEST:

Weber, MMC December 18, 2015



SEAt

Office of the Mayor
City o/ /Vo rth Pole

lprodumution
.ùIaftin LutherKirg Day

WHEREA$ fuoclanation 5431 Mañin Luther KingJr. Day was first read by President Ronald Regan 3O years ago,
/anuaty I9n 1986 that reads as follows; and

works. Dr. Kingb was truly a prophetic voice that reached out over the chasms of hostility, prejadice, gnorance,
to touch the conrcience of Atnerica. He challenged us to make real the promise of Atnen'ca as a land of freedom,
opprtunity, and brotherhood; and

and

WHËREAS, although Dr. King was an uncompromising champion of nonuiolence, he was often the vtctim of uiolence.
An4 as we lcnow, a shatneful act of uiolence cut shott his tfe before he had reached his foñieth þirthda¡q and

WHEREA$ his story is well-known. As a 26-year-old minister of the Gospel, Dr. King led a protest boycolf of a bus
company that ægregated blacks, treating them as second-cJass citizens. At the very outset he adnonished all those who

fear. His protest þecane a triumph of courage and love; and

said that "in the process ofgaining our rightful place we musf not be guilly of wongful dæds.'i and

WHEREAE Dr. Kingb actiuism was rooted in the true patuiotism thaf cherishes A¡nericab ideals and strives to narrow
gap between those ideals and rcalily. He took his stanS he once explained, "becauæ of my love for Anerica and the
sublime principlcs of liberty and equality on which she is foundeã." He wantd "fo lransfotm the¡'angling discords of
our Nation into a beautiful symphony of brotherhood.'i and

WHEREAE the majesty of his message, the dtgnity of his bearing, and the righteousness of his cause are a lasting legac¡z
In a few shott years he changed Anerica for aII fime. He made it possible for our Nation to move closer to the ideals set
forth in our Deciaration of Independence: that aII people are created equal and are endowed with inalienable rights
government has lhe duty to respæt and protect; and

WHEREAE Fiftylhree years ago, Dr. King spoke to a quañer of a million Americans gathered near the Lincoln
in WashingÍon -- and to tens of millions more watching on teleuision. There he held up his drearn for Anerica like a
bright banner:

I have a drearn, he sai4 'thatmy four IittIe children wilI one day Iive
color oftheirskin, but by the content of their character This wiIIbe
st'ng with new meaning, 'My countuy Tis of thee, sweet land of libeñy, of thee I stng. "i and

VWIEREA$ let ali Americans continue to carry forward the banner that [48J years ago fe]l from Dr. Kingb hands. Tbday,
an ovefAtnerica, hospitals, parks, and th oro ughfares pro u dly be a r

aroand the gúofu. Today we
his name. His Iikeness appe¿¿rs on more

IOO postage
But let us do

stâ-rnps issued by dozens of nations honor him with speeches andmonuments.
more. Letall Atnericans ofevery râce and creedand color work togefher to build IN this blessed Iand

shintng cityof brofherhood, justice, and harmon¡z This is the monwnent Dr. King would have wanted most of all; and

WHEREAS, we ce.lebrate the biñhday of Dr. Mañin Luther Ktng,Jr. as a national holiday onJanuary 18h 2016.

Now Therefore I, BryceJ Ward, Mayor of the City of Notth Pole, do
day of celebration and remembrance of Dr. Maftin Luther Ktng,Jr.

18, 2O16 as

ATTEST:

Wekr,MIVIC
Notth Pole City Clerk

hereby reaffirm

Ward,Mayor



Office of the Mayor
Ctty o/ North Pole

lprodumution
WZüRF¿St Lindæy DamI ß a senior at Nottlt PoIe Higft
ScltæI and ß tlte daagliter of /oAnne MuneII and BúII
DamI of Nottlt PoIe; and

lryÍIERHS, Lindsey maintains a higþ gade pint
average while participating in basketball, uolleyball
flag fætball and as a ltockey managet; and

IryIIERHS, Iindsey ß a member of the National Honor
bciety, is on tlte ltonor rcII and tweiud tlte Wendy's
HiSrt þhool Heisman awatd; and

WTilERFA$Iindæy is notd as a sfrong wilfed indiuidnal
wlto defres the úds and continues to excel SIte ß a
hard worker and sfriues to ensute she dæs her best at
wltateuerendeauor she ß inuolud; and

WEIERFÁS, Iindæy consistently dßplalry a genuine
disposition b help otherc. She constantly works hatd to
ensage underclassmen and makes them fæÍ welcomd;
and

lryÍIERUS, the City of North PoÍe desûes to rccognize
the outstanding students in the community.

NO\V TIilEREFORE, I, Bryce J Ward, Il,íayor of the City
of North PoIe, do hercbyptælaim LindæyDaml tlte:

Nottlt PoIe City Council
HigÍt þItool Stadent of tÍte MontÍt

For/anuary 2016

hycel Ward,
NortÍt PoIe

ATTEST

Weber, MMC
North PoIe City CIerk



City Hall
907-488-2281

Fax: 907-488-3002

Mayor
907-488-8584

City Clerk
907-488-8583

Police
Department

907-488-6902

Fire
Department

907-488-2232

Utilities
907-844-6111

Director of
City Services

907-488-8593

Finance
907-488-8594

C]TY OF NOITTH POLE

"%*n,l/u .97-"ty' 3/r.'z>* -Zr** l;4-" ,e'-*,-/"

125 Snowman Lane . North Pole, Alaska99705-7708
E-mail: mayor@northpolealaska.com . Website: www.northpolealaska.com

September L,20ts

North Pole Community Organizations,

The North Pole Festival Committee is a committee formed by the City of North Pole to facilitate
and operate community activities throughout the year. The primary focus of the Festival
Committee has been the Fourth of July festival otherwise known as "SummerFest".

During the past year the committee explored avenues to engage the community in activities
which provide a service to our residents and give organizations an avenue to share information
about themselves. This partnership helps facilitate community cohesion and allows us to share in
our success. We want to build a stronger more viable North Pole and believe the more
businesses and organizations we can turn into active partners the stronger and better our
community will be.

Over the next few months the Festivals Committee is embarking on a quest to identifii, by
calendar quarter, all of the events and activities that occur in the North Pole area in a given year.
Once the committee has identified the local activities that occur we want to work with the local
organizafions and businesses in the community to create a network of support for these activities.
V/ith a network of support, the committee then wants to help create "bite size" pieces for the
different events and help facilitate local buy in. The idea is that people are more likely to help
with a project if they can understand their piece of the whole puzzle.

You have been contacted and identihed as an active community member or organization that
could help with this process. The committee is requesting your presence at two - one hour a
month meetings starting in October through December, 2015. Our kickoff meeting will be
September 22nd. The meetings will be held at City Hall on the first and third Tuesday of the
month at 6pm. All members of the public are invited.

Please consider attending or sending a representative from your organization or business to help
identifu each North Pole community event, define the major tasks or elements involved, and
identi$, targeted opportunities to match specific partners with specific event.
If you are interested in more information please contact committee Chair, Katy Englund at978-
2282.

Sincerely,

Cíty of North Pole Festival Committee 20L5



Contact EVENT DATE TIME LOCATION POC Organization

Howard

Howard

Dawn

Dawn

Bryce

Bryce

Katy

Katy

Katy

Bryce

Katy

Katy

Katy

Katy

DEC, JAN, FEB, MAR

MMB Sled Dog Races

Junior North American Sled Dog

Snow Travelers Rondy

Yukon Quest Start

New Years Eve

NP Fire Dept 12 days of Christmas

North Pole High School Concert

North Pole Middle Holiday Concert

North Pole Elementary Concert

Tree Lighting

Candle Lighting Ceremony

Winter Fest Fireworks

Winter Fest Bazzar

Christmas in lce

March 3-5 2016

March 3-5 20L6

2/6/L6
t2/31./7s

t2/72- 12124

L2/rO/2OLs

!2/6/ts

Dl6/rs
L2ls/Ls
L2/s/Ls

Nov 28- Jan 65

1l-am

11pm-

L230am

Night

7pm

4pm

2pm

5pm

LOam-

6pm

Morning Star

Park

Morning Star

Park

Fairbanks

Santa Claus

House

North Pole

NPHS

N. Pole City

Hall

NPHS

Safeway Lot

Safeway Mall

Santa Claus

House

Howard Rixie

Howard Rixie

Corps of Engineers

MartiStery 452-7954

R¡kk¡ 378-6065/ Marilyn

Buddy Lane 488-2232

Jana Hessen/ Linore Borbi

Bryce Ward 488-8584

Marlene 590-3334

Marlene 590-3334
Marlene 590-3334

Rikki 378-6065/ Marilyn

North Pole Lions

North Pole Lions

Christmas in lce

NP Fire Department

NP High School

NP Middle

NP Elementary

City of North Pole

North Pole Chamber

North Pole Chamber

North Pole Chamber

Christmas in lce



Project Plann¡ng Worksheet

Number of Aud¡ence/Customers Effected

udIEls, to

Èvenl uura¡ton Days rs

Office of Pr¡mary Respons¡bll¡ty Phone

Office Phone

Ofûces Which Requ¡re Coordination

1

2

3

4
5

Resources

runqs
UtsK FUNOS

)ponsot runoS

3

Mater¡als Item Ouãntifv Source Cost

Supp¡¡es

Item Ouantiw Source Cost

Equipment

Manpower
OrEan¡c tlnit Workers / Manhour<

Volunteers workers / Manhours
Hrs

Hrs

Opportun¡ties Volunteers or
Sponsors Can Get lnvolved

Support Requirement Funds Started By Lompleted Bv

I
2

3

4
5

Market¡ng Requ¡rements Facebool Tw¡tter SnaDText Web Craie's L¡st News Pr¡nt Flvers Posters E-lnvite Post Card

Merkêt¡np Mêdiùms Radio TV Chamber lnv¡tat¡on B¡zaar Trade show
Market¡ns Côst

10 Most Cr¡tical Plann¡ng Steps

Stêb Act¡on/Activ¡w Must Start Bv Must Comolete Bv
1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

Commun¡cations Plan

SteD Action/Act¡v¡W Must Start Bv Must Comolete Bv
I
2

3

4

POC Address Amount



ÍESÏIUN
G0[fiilllÏÏEE

GITTG0UIIGIIUPDITEl[tlU[RY20t6



Gll TUI M ITTTT G ll M P||SITI ll ]I

Howard Rixie - NP Lions

Ricki Homchick - Christmas in Ice

Goldie Southwood - Santa Seniors

Stacy Harvill- Madden Real Estate

Sharron Hunter- Friends of the
Library

Katy Englund - July4th Festival

Dawn Murphy- Explore Fairbanks

Marisa Sharrah- Flint Hills

David Skipps - NPHS Booster Club

Bryce Ward - Mayor

Larnetia Skipps- NPHS Booster Club

Santa Claus.- City Council

Marilyn Fye- Christmas In Ice

Phil Zastrow- NPCCC Carolyn Gripper- Citizen



GOM]UIITTET ]OGUS
O THE NORTH POLE FESTIVAL *SI.IMMERFEST' COMMITTEE IS A COMMITTEE

FORÙIED BY THE CITY OF NORTH POLE
. THE PRIMARY FOCUS OF THE FESTIVAL COMMITTEE HA,S BEEN THE
FOURTH OF JULYFBSTTVAL
. DURING THE PASTYEARTHE COMMITTEE EXPLORED AVENUES TO
ENGAGE THE COMMUNITY IN ACTIVITIES -- WHICH PROVIDE A SERVICE TO
OUR RESIDENTS
. GIVE ORGAI\IIT.ATIONS AI\ AVENUE TO SHARE INFORTVIATION ABOUT
THEMSELVES

O THIS PARTNER,SHIP HELPS FACILITATE COMMUNITY COHBSION AI\ID
ALLOWS US TO SHARE IN OUR SUCCESS

O BUILD A STRONGER MORE VIABLE NORTH POLE



GO]UIMIITTT ]OGUS
O BELIEVE THE MORE BUSINESSES AI\D ORGA¡ÙIZATIONS WE CAN TURI\ INTO

ACTTVE PARTNER,S THE STRONGERAND BETTER OUR COMMUNITYWILL BE
. A QUEST TO IDENTIF'''T, BY CALENDAR QUARTER, ALL OF THE E\ZENTS AI\ID

ACTTVITIES THAT OCCUR IN THE NORTH POLE AREA IN A GIVEN YEAR
O CREATE A NETWORK OF SUPPORT FOR THESE ACTIVITIES

. CREATE *BITE SIZE'' PIECES FORTHE DIFFERENT EVENTS AND HELP
FACILITATE LOCAL BT.TY TN.
. PEOPLE ARE MORE LIKELYTO HELP WITH A PROJECT IF THEY CAN
UNDERSTAI\D THEIR PIECE OF THB WHOLF.PUZZLF,.
- DEFINE THE MA.IORTA,SIGS OR ELEMENTS INVOL\ZED EACH NORTH POLE
COMMUNITYEVENT,
. IDENTIFT TARGETED OPPORTT.INITIES TO MATCH SPECIFIC PARTNERS
WITH SPECIFIC EVENT.



0ilmtl0ll & llEEllS

Calendar of Events Access to Event Information Market Events

Synchronize, Deconflict and Coordinate Coordinate/Recruit Volunteers
Events

Highlight Volunteer Opportunities

Highlight Sponsorship Opportunities Better Planning Efforts- Efñciency Stronger Working Relationships

Marketing Sponsorships: Advertisement Coordinate Efforts Across all Planning Make Bite Size Pieces More Visual
and Visibility Phases

Retain Individualþ Increase Awareness opportunities for Be Responsive to Cþ Strategic Plan
assistance

Highlighting Organization Internal
Opportunities

Sharing Contact Information



STNEilGTII$
O REASONABLE AND AVID SPONSORS

O FAITHFUL FOLLOWERS

. SUCCESSFUL EVENTS

O EFFECTIVE MARKETING
O 'WE ARE NORTH POLE'
O BRING IN OTHER COMMUNITIES
O NEW CUSTOMERS FOR LOCAL BUSINESSES

O LOCATION BETWEEN FT. WAINWRIGHT AND EIELSON AIR FORCE BASE



WTAK]ITS$TS

O ABSENCE OF STAKEHOLDER SUPPORT
. NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
O LOCAL BUSINESSES

. RESISTANCE TO CHANGE,
O "STUCK IN THE MUD" _ KILLS NEW IDEAS
. IMPACTS VOLUNTEER PARTICIPATION



wrAtfilrssEs

O SMALL COMMITTEES FOR EVENTS _ SAME VOLUNTEERS DO EVERYTHING
O VOLUNTEER'BURN OUT'

O EVENT INFORMATION
. . KEEPER OF INFORMATION" - COMPROMISES COORDINATION
O NOT HAVING A COMMUNITY REFERENCE LIBRARY
O I/.CK OF PROCEDURES OR POLICIES

P oI¡

¡



GHAllTlIGTS
. NURTURING NEW IDEAS

. CAPITALIZING ON SOCIAL MEDIA MEDIUMS

O BUILDING I/'.RGER POOL OF VOLUNTEERS

. BUILDING COMMUNITY AWARENESS IN SURROUNDING AREAS

O COMMUNITYEVENTS COMPETING FORTHE SAME PARTICIPANTS

O OVERCOMING OLD MINDSETS - SAME PEOPLE, SAME APPROACHES

O CHOOSING EFFECTIVE MARKETING STRATEGIES FOR EACH EVENT

O COMMUNICATION \A[TH EVENT PI-A,NNERS. MANAGING EXPECTATIONS

¡



0PPonruililrrs
. STRONGER PARTICIPATION IN EVENTS

. NORTH POLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
O NORTH POLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
O NORTH POLE BUSINESSES
O NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL
O COMMUNITY LEADERS
O OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS

O EDUCATING POTENTIAL SPONSORS

. DEVELOP A COMMUNITY EVENTS REFERENCE LIBRARY
O POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
O ACTIVITY DATABASE
O VOLUNTEER \ATEBSITE IE 'VOLUNTEER SPOT'
O PIANNING WORKSHEETS



llPPONTU]IMTS
O STRATEGIC MARKETING

O BROADEN SOCIAL MEDIA
O EXPLORE FAIRBANKS RESOURCES

. PARTICIPATE IN COMMITTEES
O NP SECTION IN VISITOR GUIDE

O MORE VISIBLE CALENDAR
- COMMUNITY CALENDAR
- CITYADMIN CALENDAR

O COMMUNITY MARQUEE
. LINKED TO COMMUNITY CALENDAR

THE SEARCH FOR SANTA
LILLIANA'S VIS]T TO NORTH POLE

!



AGGOMPlISHME]ITS
;:. T

O EVENT PIA}INING WORKSHEET

O ITEMTZED RECURRING EVENTS BYQUARTER

O COMMUNITY EVENT CALENDAR

O SOCIAL MEDIA
. FACEBOOK
O TWITTER

Ir!- --



ntc0tutrurHrDAII0ils
O ESTABLISH PERMANENT CITY COMMUNITY EVENTS COMMITTEE

O MEMBERS
O CITY COUNCIL. CHAIR
O BED TAX GRANT RECIPIENTS
O ORGANTZNTIONS & COMMUNITY MEMBERS

O STAFF SUPPORT TO COMMITTEE
O FUNCTIONS

O IMPLEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS
O FURTHER DEVELOP OPPORTUNITIES
O DRIVE BUSINESS PARTICIPATION IN EVENTS
O RELOOK A\INUALLY - REFRESH SWOT ASSESSMENT & STRATEGIES

,



REG0rutMHiltAil0ils
O LINK CITY COMMUNITY CALENDAR TO EXPLORE FAIRBANKS (REDIRECTS)
O EXPAND CITY ADMINISTRATIVE CALENDAR
O ADVOCATE NORTH POLE BUSINESSES TO PURSUE NORTH POLE SECTION IN EXPLORE FAIRBANKS

VISITOR GUIDE
O PROMOTE NORTH POLE BUSINESSES IN NPCCC VISITOR GUIDE
O CAPITALIZE ON PROGRAMS LIKE "VOLUNTEER SPOT"

O COMMUNICATIONS PTAN
O ALL MEDIUMS
O "MULTI" GENERATION FRIENDLY
O CONTEMPORARY INNOVATION
O NORTH POLE EVENT DIRECTORY



Memo

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
P: 907-488-8583
F: 907-488-3002
C: 907-388-2728
Email: Kathy@northpolealaska.com

To:

From:

Date¡

Re:

NP City Council

Kathy Weber, CMC - City Clerk

1t8t2016

Liquor License Renewal

The ABC Board has contacted the City of North Pole as the following businesses are renewing their
licenses within our jurisdiction. They are as follows:

The ABC Board is required under Alaska Statute to notifr7 the City in writing that these establishments
are renewing their liquor license so the city council can file a "protest' if they so desire.

The City Council has been provided information on any complaints regarding the establishments from
the Police Department, Fire Department, .and also if they are up to date with City business licenses,
water & sewcr, and all sales tax.

As of this date there are no violations against any of the establishments up for renewal and
recommendation is for a vote of non-objection for the above businesses. Please contact me if you
have any further questions.

Thank you.

I a

G¡ty of North Pole
Office of the C¡ty G r

Lic.# Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address

1821 Oaken Keg Spirit Shop Package Store Carr-Gottstein Foods Co 301 N Santa Claus Lane

3177 Loyal Order of Moose
#306

Club North Pole Loyal Order of
Moose #306

300 S Santa Claus Lane

5347 Grizzli's RestauranUEating Place

- Pubic Convenience
\Mlde Berry, LLC 211 Cross Way



5.08.030 Council review of license issuance, renewal, transfer, relocation, or
continued operation.rE snne¡

A. The Council may protest the issuance, renewal, transfer, relocation, or continued operation
of an alcoholic beverage license as provided in State law. The protest shall cite any of the
following criteria which the Council determines to be pertinent:

1. The character and public interests of the surrounding neighborhood;

2. Actual and potential law enforcement problems, including the proximity of the premises to
law enforcement stations and patrols;

3. The concentration of other licenses of the same and other types in the area;

4. Whether the surrounding area experiences an unacceptable rate of alcohol abuse or of crime
or accidents in which the abuse of alcohol is involved;

5. The adequacy of parking facilities;

6. The safety of ingress to and egress from the premises;

7. Compliance with State and local fire, health and safety codes;

8. The degree ofcontrol the licensee has or proposes to have over the conduct ofthe licensed
business;

9. The history of convictions of the applicants and affiliates of the applicants for:

a. Any felony involving moral turpitude;

b. Any violation of AS Title 04; and

c. Any violation of the alcoholic beverage control laws of another state as a licensee of that
state;

10. V/hether the applicant or the applicant's affiliates are untrustworthy, unfit to conduct a
licensed business or constitute a potential source of harm to the public;

1 1. Any other factor the Council determines is generally relevant or is relevant to a particular
application.

B. The Council may also protest the issuance, transfer, renewal, relocation, or continued
operation of a license as provided in State law if it determines any of the following conditions
exist:



1. The business operated under the license is, on the date the Council considers the license,
delinquent in the payment of any sales tax or penalty or interest on sales tax arising out of the
operation of the licensed premises;

2. There are delinquent water and sewer charges or penalty or interest thereon arising out of the
operation of the licensed premises;

3. There is a delinquent charge or assessment owing the City of North Pole by the licensee for
a municipal service provided for the benefit of the business conducted under the license or for a
service or an activity provided or conducted by the municipality at the request of or arising out of
an activity of the business conducted under the license;

4. If the license requested is for a beverage dispensary and is requested under AS
04.1 1.400(dX1), unless the tourist facility will contain thirty or more rooms;

5. The business operated under the license is, on the date the Council considers the application,
in violation of State or local fire, health, or safety codes. A criminal conviction of the violation is
not a prerequisite for a protest under this section.

C If the Council recommends protest of the issuance, renewal, transfer, relocation, or continued
operation of a license it shall state the basis of the protest and the applicant shall be afforded
notice and an opportunity to be heard at an abbreviated informal hearing before the Council to
defend the application. For the purposes of this subsection, notice shall be suffrcient if sent at
least ten days prior to the hearing by certified f,rrst class mail to the address last provided by the
applicant to the City Clerk. At the conclusion of the hearing, the Council decision to protest the
application shall stand unless the majority of the Council votes to withdraw the protest. (Ord. 15-

11 $ 2,2015)



THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

Sarah Daulton Oates
550 W 7'n Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501
Phone: 907.269.0350

alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov

'fALASI(A
GOVERNOR BILL V/ALKER

January 6,2076

City of North Pole

Attn: Kathy Weber
VIA Email:

Cc: kmaior(ofnsb.us

Re: Notice of 2OL6/2O17 Liquor License Renewal Applications

Dear Ms. Weber,

We have received a renewal application for each of the following licenses within your
jurisdiction:

A local governing body as defined under AS 04.21.080(bX18) may protest the approval of an

application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by providing the board and the applicant with a clear

and concise written statement of reasons in support of a protest within 60 days of receipt of
this notice. lf a protest is filed, the board will not approve the application unless it finds that the
protest is arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable. lnstead, in accordance with AS 04.LL.5L0(b),

the board will notify the applicant that the application is denied for reasons stated in the
protest. The applicant is entitled to an informal conference with either the director or the
board and, if not satisfied by the informal conference, is entitled to a formal hearing in
accordance with AS 44.62.330-44.62-630.lF THE APPLICANT REQUESTS A HEARING, THE LOCAL

GOVERNING BODY MUST ASSIST IN OR UNDERTAKE THE DEFENSE OF ITS PROTEST.

Under AS 04.L1-.42O(al, the board may not issue a license or permit for premises in a

municipality where a zoning regulation or ordinance prohibits the sale or consumption of
alcoholic beverages, unless a variance of the regulation or ordinance has been approved.

Under AS 04.11.420(b) municipalities must inform the board of zoning regulations or

Lic. # Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address

778
Oaken Keg Spirit Shop

#1827 Package Store Ca rr-Gottstein Foods Co. 301 N Santa Claus Lane

3r77
Loyal Order of Moose

#306 Club
North Pole Loyal Order of

Moose #306 300 S Santa Claus Lane

5347 G rizzli's

Restau ra nt/Eati ng
Place-Public
Convenience Wilde Berry, LLC 21L Cross Way



ordinances which prohibit the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages. lf a municipal zoning
regulation or ordinance prohibits the sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages at the
proposed premises and no variance of the regulation or ordinance has been approved, please

notify our office and provide a certified copy of the regulation or ordinance if you have not
previously done so.

Protest under AS 04.L1.480 and the prohibition of sale or consumption of alcoholic beverages
as required by zoning regulation or ordinance under AS 04.L1.420(a) are two separate and

distinct subjects. Please bear that in mind when responding to this notice.
AS 04.21-.0L0(d), if applicable, requires the municipality to provide written notice to the
appropriate community council(s).

lf you wish to protest the application(s) referenced above, please do so in the prescribed

manner and within the prescribed time. Please show proof of service upon the applicant. For

additional information regarding local governing body protests, please refer to 3 AAC 304.1-45

lf you have any questions or concerns or require additional information, please feel free to
contact our licensing unit at

Sincerely,

Sdra,ñ, Øøufton, Oøtes
Records & Licensing Supervisor
sarah.oates@alaska.gov



Alcoholic L,erage Control Board

550 W 7rh Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501

Renewal Liquor Llcense

2OL6l2OL7
me.a

Phone: (907) 269-0350

Êmail: alcohol.licensint@alaska.gov

,OB

License is: Ull Year oR ! Seasonal lf seasonal, list dates of operation:

SECÍION A. IICENSE INFORMATION

[¡cente Number:

778

Llcensc Type:

Packaße Store

Statute Reference:

Sec. 04.11.150

Local Governing Body:
North Pole

Fa¡rbanks North Star Borough

commun¡ty Council {if applicable):

Name of Llcensee:

Carr-Gottste¡n Foods Co.

Dolng Business As (DBA):

Oalien Keg Spfrlt Shop fl1821

Mailins Address: I t, . Lc, * 2.lL'(t{ t)ß C,; \

{-'¡Pcvli( r È,7 ú-il t4;çtl|
Street Address or Locðtlon of Prcmises:

301 N Santa cläus Lane

Plìone

b/:å b\dt" 11

Fax:

('i ì 'l[/i" \?,"i'1
Ëmail:

SECTTON B - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORPORATION lif owner l¡ a sole proprletor, sklp to SECTION Cl

Corporutiong LLCs, LLPs ønd LPs must be registered with the Alosko Division oÍ Corporot¡ons'

Name of Entlty (Corporation/LtC/LLP/LP)

Carr-Gottst€in

lf no, a$ach written explânåt¡on. Your ent¡ty rnuit be in complience with Title 10 of the Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor l¡censee.
ls the Entity in "Good Standind' with the Alaska Division of corporations? ., fl No

Memb€rs include and with 1O% or more of

Ielephono Numbet.l 
itle % M¿ilrûg AdclressNa ri¡e

¿r.( f'-".'l

¡heet.¡ttâch ánecd

Renewal Application Page 1 of 2 r.v,09/¿tl2o15



lndividual licen¡ees^/Aff il a5 thêABC dellnes othàr of ¿ licensre. E¡ch ¡tfillate must bÊ

Applient E
AÍill¡t€ n

Phone:

N¡nre:
Address:

Phone:

Âflili¡te lJ
Aø)licãnt Name:

Addr€ss:
Oete ol Eirth:

Applitanl D
Allliste E

Phone

Neme:
Address

0Ðtç

Afñll¡te O
Appllênt

SECIION C - OWNERS}IIP ¡NFORMATION - SOtE PflOPRIETORSHIP IIf{DIVIDUAL OWNER & SPOUSEI

Name:
Address:

Phone:

SECTION D - SUPPIEM ENTAT QUESTIONS

Wås your bustnêsi open ¡t le.rt 30 dåys for g hourr erctr dey tn 2014?
Was your business open ôt lerst 30 dàyr lot g hours each dàV in 2O1S?

llas any person named ln thls sppli[atlofl beEn convicted of ¿ lêlôny or lltle 4 v¡olstion?

Oete of glrth:

útut
úut

O t'lo

fl No

lf yes, attach a wrlttÊn explônåtlon.

Hår ths l¡Genscd prenì¡5es chmùed lrcm the last dt¡tf¡m gubmlli€d?

lf yes, ettech s ncw dl¿tr.n wlth de:ltoôted prc¡nl¡es .reàs gutllhed ln rcd.

Ucense Fee

5 Yes

lf Yes &6

Pr¡trted Name & Title:

expifesi

r

Do you tntcîd ro sÉll ôlcohol¡c bevero8e¡ ln lJ Yerr€spon* to a wrlnen order?

a

I
a

a

I

a

unde¡ penal$ of that havepe4ufy examined dilncluepplicetlon, theng schedules stâtem:ndaccompanying and thetoents. bestol my and bellefknowledge true,t5 endc0rfQct, complête.
hereby thatcertify havethere nobeen 1nchanges orofficers stockholders that avêh bsennot to thereporled Alcoholic Con tro IBeverâBeìheEoård. cêft¡fl onESundersigned olbehall the organlzed enllty, understoodls that e ationm¡srepreient factof cãu9è for thliofrejectionorappllcatlon revocat¡on of ¡ssued.licenseany
further thatcertiFy have andrêad ma fami¡lâr r /ith 4Ti!le thÊaf !tatutesAl¿sk¡ ¡tsand sñdregulations, tnthat wllhaccordänce94,/t5 no11.450, otherperson thethatl hasllcensee(sl dlrecl oraôy indirect linant¡al ¡,1terèrt lhclh bulícensed 5t ne9s.toagree allProvide infotmation Alcohollcthabyrequlred ControlBeverage lnBo¿¡rd of th¡tsupport applicatlon.

aAs lcensee proprletor(sole or ner), th¡rcsftify have Al¿skareceived lcohol serve r andtr¡infng my cettÍfícÐtlon valld.culrentlyAs â cofporåte/[ LC llcensee, cerl thet âlllfy andeEents whoemployees 5e rve, or atesoll, otherwlsE lo¡reipônsible servlthe ee, orle, storãgeof alcoholic havebeverages recelved Alaska alcoho 5€rvef and thelr cenificetiontr¿in ¡nt ls VôIidôurrently further that ceflaincert¡fyshareholders, officers, çt member¡directo15, of the afewhocntity not lnofdlrectly dírectly theforresponsible sÊrvlce, orsalê, ofttorageakoholic erebeverages nol ¡lcoholAl¿ska Serve r andcertlfled wllltrainlng not þe torequlrerl be ce rlified.
aAs licensee, thâ1 ofallceÌtlfy ndâgentsmy tasked wllhemployees patron identificetion verifica tion have t€cèlved slcohol telvg trainingand cenlflcðtion

1500.00
Fee

200.oo
TOTAT

$ rzoo.oo
Late Fee of s500.üt ruceivedtf or

for new75
GRAND TOTAT

Fee -
ô0s

âñd âworn to b mê thl3

the State of:

Signsture

(/
Notary Publ¡c in end

Renewal Application
¿

Page 2 of 2
tæ.09nr110t5



..A notary publlc or other officer completing this certificate.verifies only the identlty of the individual

who signed the document, to whlch this certificate is attached, and not the t¡uthfulness' accuracy' ol
validity of that document."

State of C¡lifornia

County of

Subscribed and sworn to (or afrlrmed) before me on this 23nd day of December | 20t9t by RobeÉ A' Gordon'
p.uø to *" on the basii of sagsfactory evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me'

AI'¡GELA PARLIAMENT
Commisslon # 2t10759
Nolrry Public - Californla

Alrmcda County
Jun 201 I



ENTITY INFORì,IATION . CARR GOTTSTEIN FOODS CO.

NATIIE TITLE

"¡SJe rllauà Í:qc '

ROBERT L. EDWARDS

BRADLEY S. FOX

SSI-AK HOLDINGS, INC

PRESIDENT & CEO

VP & TREASURER

HOME ADDRESS
5918 STONERIDGE MALL RD
PLEASANTON CA 94588
5918 STONERIDGE MALL RD
PLEASANTON, CA 94588
5918 STONERIDGE MALL RD
PLEASANTON. CA 94588

SHARE % WORK PHONE

oo/

Oo/o

100%

925.467.3700

925.467.3700

925.467.3700

(*b-r+ A. Gorl¿r'
0%



t3"Lú
Alcoholic Bevera6e Control Board

550 W 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501

Renewal Liquor license

20L6120L7
rce.a

Phone: (9071 269-0350

Email: alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov

License is: Ef ull Year OR E Seasonal lf seasonal, list dates of operation:

SECTION A - IICENSE INIORMATION

Statute Reference:

Sec. 04.11.110

[lcense lype:

Club

Llceñse Number:

3177
Community Councll (if appllcable):Local Governlng Body:

North Pole

Faifbanks North Star Boroush
Doing Buslness As IDBA):

Loyal Order of Moose #306

Name of licensee:

North Pole LoyalOrder of Moose fl306
Street Address or Locatlon of Premlses:

300 S Santa Claus LaneÐatvt+ ?naF, .,nH qqí,a{
Malllng Address:

þöö S. 3 r72*,¡ r h- Lt A u-< L N
Email:

,/ aÀ 29 
"rçf) 

>h./¿ À) -Í ¿ r^r ;71 - .14/
Frx*:

q¿lb-*tQ-¿t¡+
Phoner '
qâ) ¿JK?- 2714

sEcTtoN B - OWNERST{|P TNFORMAnON - CORPORATION (if owner is ¡ sole Þropr¡€tor, sklp to sEgTloN cl

Co¡pomtlons, LLCS, LLPI ond LPs must be reglstered wlth the Alasko Dlvlslon ol Co¡potvtlons.

Name of Entlty (Corporation/LLC/LLP/LP)

North Pole Loyal OrdÊr of Moose fl306

ls the Ent¡ty ln "Good Standin8" with the Alåskå Dlv¡5ion of Corporations? Ëves tr No

lf no, attach written explanal¡on, Your entlty nust be in compliance with fllle 10 of the Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor licensee.

Ent¡ty Member¡ {Must include President, Secfetãry, Treasurer, Vlce-Pfesldent, Mane8êr end Shareholder/Membet wilh 10% or more of stockl

Telephone Number% Malling AddressName Tltle

3tt(<Ø4t-/ Ð Ltt'ttîtl D4)Ê qAt -2e?a -a" laH.ftl;t, 2;¡n'.nt t h.al, -ë
4¡7 - /te{.1?QI)*s¡'t Ð',,Â I Þîl z,,l '<Ër ) n s,

fll l^l r n-á

'rfu æ
fug¿r"E

fiolE: .tt ch I

þÆ Èù ã¿ar|t tó2Í 14 .Jrs - ??ag

Renewal Application Page 1 of 2 r.v.09/2112015



sEcTtoN c - owNERsHrp TNFoRMATToN - sorE pRopRrEToRsHrP (lNDrvlDUAL OWNER & SPOUSEI

lndivldual Liccnsces/Afflllrtcs (The ABC 8oârd define¡ En "affll¡ate" as the spouse or slgnlflcant other of å llcensce. Eãch affiliate must be listed.)

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Applicant tr
Afflliate tr

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Applicant tr
Affillate El

Date of Sirth; Dete of B¡rth:

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Appllcant E
Affiliate E

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Applicant E
Afflliate E

Date of Birth: Date of Birth:

SECTION D - SUPPTEMENTAT QUESTIONS

Was your business open at least 30 days lor I hours each day in 2014?

was your buslness open at least 30 days for I hours each day in 2015?
Ê"'
Rt..

No

No

Has any persoñ named in this apPl¡cation been convlct€d of a felony or Tltle 4 vlolation?

- lf yes, attach e wr¡Ren €xplanation.

Has the l¡censed premises changed from the last d¡a8ram submltted?

lf yes, attach a new dlag.ram with designated premlses areas outllned in ltd'

ElYe¡ þo

E Yes ET"

DECI¡RATION
r I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application, lnclud¡ng the accompanylng schedules and statements, and to the best

of my knowledge and belief ¡t is true, corretrt, and complete,
¡ I hereby certify that there have been no changes in offlcers or stockholders that have not been reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control

Board. Theundêrslgnedcertifiesonbehalf oftheorganlzedentlty, ltisunderstoodthatam¡srepresentat¡onof factìscauseforrejectionofthls
appllcation or revocätion of any license lssued.

¡ I further certify thât I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and lts regulations, and that ln accordance with

AS 04,11.450, no person other than the licensee(sl has any direct or indirect financiel ¡nterest in the licensed business.

. I agree to provide all informatlon requlred by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in support of this application'

r As a licensee (sole proprletor or partner), I certify that I have received Alaska alcohol server train¡nE and my certlflcatlon is currently valid'

. As a corporate/Llc licensee, I certify that all agents and employees who serve, sell, or are otherwise responsible for the service, sile, or storaç
of alcohollc beverages have recelved Alaska alcohol server traln¡ng and their certlf¡catlon ls currently valid. I further certify that certain

shareholders, officers, directors, or members of the entity who are not d¡rectly or indirectly responsible for the service, sale, or storage of

alcoholic beverages are not Alaska alcohol server tralning certifled and will not be required to be certified.
¡ As a licensee, I certify that all of my agents and employees tasked wlth patron ldentlfication veriflcatlon have received alcohol server training

and their certification ls cuffently valid.

s 1200.00Liccnsc Fcc
S 2oo.ooF¡II Fee

$ raoo.ooTOTAT t

sLate Fee of - if recelved or after
$ H9,7.îFee - 75 for new own
$ teñ.tçGRANDTOTAT

Name & lltle: )fo44áÀLlcensee Sl¡nature

Notery

My commission explres: 
.,/¿, -- ¿rl _J aqNorery P uÈtaí 

Ðr|l 
I or. 

Ie 
stâte st I

Renewal Application Page 2 of 2 Éu.0912112013



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

550 W 7th Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorase, AK 99501

Renewal Liquor License

20t6l2Ot7
me.a

Phone: (907) 269-0350

E mail; a lcohol. licensing@alaska.gov

bEl

Lícense is ull yr.ar oR [f suasç:lral lf seasonal, list dates of operation:

SECÍION A - LICENSE INFORMATION

Statute Reference

Sec. 04.11,400(g)

L¡cense Type:

Restaurant/Eeting Place-Public
Convenience

License Number:

5347

Community Council lif applicable):

Doing Busíness As (DBAI:

G rizz li's
Wilde Ber LLC

Name of Licensee:
Fsirbanks North Ster

Local Governing Body:

North Pole

Street Addr€ss or Locatlon of Premises:

211 Cross WaY

Mailing Address:
-' \-t . -. alf.Lì r)c,¡ / L J(: ¿)

Fax:Phoneì

(

sEcTtoN B - owNERSHtp ¡NFORMATTON - CORPORATIoN (if owner is a sole Pfopf¡etof, skip to SECTION cf

Corporutions, LLCs, LLPs qnd LPs must be rcg¡stered wtth the Alosko Dîvision ol Corporøtions'

Name of Entity (Corporat¡on/tLc/LLP/LP¡:

Wilde rLC

ls the Ent¡tv ¡n "Good StandinE" wlth the Al¿ska o¡vision of Corporetions? E Yet I l Nil

lf no,åttächwr¡ttenexplenailon, your€ntityrrurtbe¡ncompliancewithTitlel0oftheAlaskðstatutestobeavalldliquorllcensee'

mber with 107ó or more ofandinclude Treasuter Vice-
I r.lr"fì1r00(, fiurìì[r('rlv!"rilirr¡: Addt L:>:I itlcNit rììt:

TJrJ-lX)

¡addltionalNOTE:

Renewal Application Page I of 2 rév- 09/21l2015



SECTION C - OWNERSI{IP INIORMATION - SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP f INDIVIDUAL OWNER A SPOUSE)

ABC Boârd defines an "affiliate" as the other of a llcensee. Each affil¡ate must be listedorlndividual
Appl¡cant E
Aft¡l¡ate E

/rp¡rlic rnt U
/tfirlr¡t¡, I I

Date of 8¡rlh

Phone

Name:

Address:
Ð¿t¡, ttf ß¡r !t¡

Phor¡t:

f'Ja rÌrc.

Âclrlr'eis

tr
0Affil¡ete

ApplicantApplicant tr
Affiliate O

Name:
Address:

Phone:

Dâte of girth:Date ol Birth:

Phone

Name:
Address:

SE TION D - SUPPLEMENTAL qUESTIONS

Was your business open at leãst 30 days for I hours each daY ¡n 2014?

Was your business open at least 30 days for I hours each day in 2015?

Has any person named in th¡s appl¡cät¡on been convicted of a felony or Title 4 v¡olätion?

lf yes, ettach a written explanation,

Has the l¡censed premlses chanted from the last diagram subm¡tted?

lf yes, attach a new diagram with designated premises areas outllned in r¿d.

Ll ¡lo

i I llrr

Ll vr.',

fÌ yc]

Nrr

Were your Bross receipls from the sale of food at least 50% of your totel Eross receipts for 2014 and 2015? t , Lll l'l¡r

DECLARATION

I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application, including the accompanying schedules a nd statements, and to the besta

of my knowledge and bel¡ef it ¡s true, correct, and complete.
. I hereby certify that there have been no changes in officers or stockholders that have not been reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control

Board. Theundersignedcert¡f¡esonbehalfoftheorgan¡zedent¡ty,itisunderstoodthatamisrepresentationoffactiscauseforrejectionof this

applicat¡on or revocation of any license issued.

o I further certify that I have read and am familiar with T¡tle 4 of the Alaska statutes and lts regulations, and that in accordance with

AS 04.11.450, no person otherthan the licensee(s) has any director indirect financial interest in the licensed business,

. I agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Eoard ¡n support of this application.

. As a l¡censee (sole propr¡etor or partner), I certify that I have received Alaska alcohol server training and my certif¡cation ¡s currentlY valid.

¡ As a corpofate/LLC licensee, I cert¡fy thet ell agents and employees who serve, sell. or are olherwise respons¡ble for thE 5ervice, sale, or storage

of alcoholic beverages have received Alaska alcohol server training and their certification is currently vafid. I further certify that certein

shareholders, officers, directors, or members of the entity who are not directly or ¡ndirectly responsible for the service, sale, or storage of

alcohollc beverages are not Alaska alcohol server tra¡n¡ng certified and will not be required to be cenlfied.
¡ As a licensee, I certify thåt âll of my agents and employees tasked wlth patron identif ication verification have received alcohol server tralning

and thelr certlficatlon ¡s currently valid.

$ 600.00

$ 200.00

TOTAT S soo.oo

Late Fee of 5500.00 - if received or marked after s

Finßerprint Fee - $49.75 per person (only for new owners/members| s

GRAND TOTAL s iü-,,d

tice n Pr¡nted Narne & T¡tlurE
1

sworn [o before mt¡ this /Substrlhed artd

NO RY

in and lor the State of:

Renewal Application Page 2 of 2 rct 09/2717015



North Pole Police Dept.
125 Snowman Ln.
North Pole, AK 99705

Chief Steve Dutra
Phone: 907-488-8459
Fax: 907-488-5299

January ll,2016

To: Kathy Weber, MMC

Re: Liquor License

The North Pole Police Department has no reason to object the issuing of liquor license to the
following establishments. We have had no cases that would support opposition.

Thanks

Chief Steve Dutra

Lic.# Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address

1821 Oaken Keg Spirit Shop Package Store Carr-Gottstein Foods Co 301 N Santa Claus Lane

3177 Loyal Order of Moose
#306

Club North Pole Loyal Order of
Moose #306

300 S Santa Claus Lane

5347 Grizzli's RestauranUEating Place

- Pubic Convenience
Wlde Berry, LLC 211 Cross Way



Citv of'North Pole
Accclunts

Pa-r, ab I e/Recepti on i slB T
and BL Administrator

Memo
To:

From:

cc:

Date:

Re:

Kathy Weber

Stephan ie DeCristo, Sales Tax Ad m i n istrator/AP/Business I icense adm i n

01t11t2016

Liquor license renewals

Kathy,

Oaken Keg Spirit Shop, Loyal Order of Moose #306 and Grizli's are all up to date and current
on their sales tax and business license.

Stephanie DeCristo

Business License Admin

City of North Pole



Kathy Weber

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Buddy Lane <blane@gci.net>
Friday, January 08, 2016 2:47 PM

Kathy Weber
Buddy Lane; Geoff Coon
Re: Liquor License renewalsSubject:

Kathy,

There are no issues from the Fire Department w¡th the renewalof the liquor licenses

Buddy Lane

Blane@gci.net
907-322-2L93
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 8,2016, at L0:18 AM, Kathy Weber <Kathv.Weber@northpolealaska.ors> wrote

Please see attached memo and respond before Wednesday, January 1.3th.

Thanks,

Kathy Weber, MMC
125 Snowman Lane

North Pole, Alaska 99705
P: 907-488-8583
F: 907-488-3002

<Liquor Lcense Renewal Memo.doc>

1



125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(907) 488-8s38
(e07) 488-3002 (fax)
renee.beckman@northpolealaska. org

MEMO
January 8, 2016

To:

CC:

From:

Re.

Kathy Weber, CMC-City Clerk

Renee Beckrnan

Oaken Keg Spirit Shop, t oyal Order of Moose #306,Mzzll's

As of today, January 8, 2016, Oaken Keg Spirit Shop, Loyal Order of Moose #306, and Grizzli's are
current on their utility accounts, with no delinquent notices or outstanding payments. Additionally,
there are no active liens or assessments due for the locations of the above referenced
establishments.

Duly Submitted,

""s
Renee Y. Beckman
Accounts Receivable/Utility Billing
City Of North Pole

\J\---------,

CitV of Nofih Pole
Accounts Receivable/Utility
Billing



Sponsored by: Mayor Ward
Introduced & Advanced: January 19,2076

Adopted: February 1,2016

CITY OF NORTH POLE

Ordinance 16-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL AMENDING
TITLE 3, ELECTIONS, CHAPTER 3.16.020,, DECLARATION OF

CANDIDACY AND 3.16.080 FILLING VACANCIES

V/HEREAS, the current mid-August deadline for filing for local office shortens local campaigns
and the time period available to learn about candidates; and

WHEREAS, the Tanana Valley fair, typically held in early August before the local filing
deadlines, would otherwise provide an excellent opportunity for candidates to meet, hear and
interact with borough citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Fairbanks North Star Borough has already adopted this filing deadline and
encourages the City of Fairbanks and the City of North Pole similarly change their filing
deadlines as this change would continue to keep local elections streamlined.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole:
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be
codified.

Section 2. Title 3 Elections, Chapter 3.16.020, Declaration of candidacy, is hereby
amended in the North Pole Code of Ordinances as follows: [new text in italicized redfont;
deleted text in fontl.

3.16.020 Declaration of candidacy.

A. A candidate for municipal office is nominated by executing a declaration of candidacy
under oath and a properly and fully completed public financial disclosure statement that
complies with the requirements of State law.

B. A declaration of candidacy shall be in a form provided by the City Clerk and shall state the
following:

1. The full name of the candidate and the manner in which he/she wishes his/her name to
appear on the ballot;
2. The full residence and mailing addresses of the candidate;
3. The office for which the candidate declares;
4. That the candidate is qualified for the office as provided by law;
5. The candidate shall certify information contained in the declaration of candidacy is true and
accurate;
6. The date andnotarized statement of the candidate;
7. Any other information that the City Clerk reasonably requires to determine whether the

City of North Pole
Ordinance L5-17 Page 1



candidate is qualified for the offrce as provided by law.
C. Declarations of candidacy shall be provided by the City Clerk.

D. Filingfor elective ffices of mayor or city council shall be made byfiling a declaration of
candidacy with the city clerkfrom July 15th through July 30th, 5.00 p.m. Should Juty 30'h be a
Saturday or Sunday, candidates shall have until 5:00 p.m. on the first Monday þllowing to file
their declaration.

D.E Any candidate desiring to withdraw his declaration of candidacy may do so at any time
during the period for filing a declaration of candidacy and at any time during the next five days
after the filing deadline. All declarations of candidacy which are not withdrawn shall be
preserved by the Clerk for one year.
E. .F A person may not occupy more than one office at one time. A person shall not be a
candidate for more than one seat on a body.
F. G. A $25 (twenty-five-dollar) nonrefundable filing fee shall accompany the declaration of
candidacy. (Ord. 05-09 $ 2,2005)

Section 3. Title 3 Elections, Chapter 3.16.080, Filling vacancies, is hereby amended in
the North Pole Code of Ordinances as follows: [new text in italicized redfont; deleted text in
stritce*reueh fontl.

3. 16.080 Filling vacancies.

A. The City Clerk shall publish in one or more papers of general circulation in the efty
borough a notice of offrces to be filled at the election and the procedure for f,rling a declaration of
candidacy for the offices.
B. Notice shall be published the first and third weeks of Juþ June for regular elections.
C. If a vacancy occurs in an elective office during the term of offrce, except in the case of
recall or the offrce of the mayor, the council shall fill the vacancy by appointment. See Charter
Section 2.14. (Ord.05-09 $ 2, 2005)

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 p.m. of the first City
business day following its adoption

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
lst day of February,2016.

Bryce J. V/ard, Mayor

ATTEST

Kathryn M Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

PASSED/FAILED
Yes;
No:
Absent:

City of North Pole
Ordinance 16-01 Page2



1

2
J
4
5

6
7
8

9
0

11

l2
t3
t4
15

r6
t7
l8
19
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3l
32
JJ
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

By:
lntroduced
Advanced:
Adopted:

Lance Roberts
09t24t2015
09t24t2015
10t08t2015

FAIRBANKS NORTH STAR BOROUGH

oRDtNANCE NO. 2015-57

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING FNSBC 2.12.190 AND 2.12.270 REGARDING FILING
PERIOD FOR DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY AND VACANCY NOTICES

WHEREAS, the current mid-August deadline for filing for local office shortens
local campaigns and the time period available to learn about candidates; and

WHEREAS, the Tanana Valley fair, typically held in early August before the
local filing deadlines, would othenruise provide an excellent opportunity for candidates to
meet, hear and interact with borough citizens; and

WHEREAS, if the City of Fairbanks and the City of North Pole similarly
change their filing deadlines, the benefit of this change would be further enhanced.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT ORDAINED by the Assembly of the Fairbanks
North Star Borough:

Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be
codified

Section 2. FNSBC 2.12.190, Declaration of candidacy, is hereby amended
as follows:
A. A candidate for municipal office is nominated by executing a declaration of
candidacy under oath and a properly and fully completed public financial disclosure
statement that complies with the requirements of state law.
B. A declaration of candidacy shall be in a form provided by the borough clerk and shall
state the following:

1. The full name of the candidate, and the manner in which he wishes his name
to appear on the ballot;

2. The full residence and mailing addresses of the candidate;
3. The office for which the candidate declares;
4. That the candidate is qualified for the office as provided by law;
5. The date and notarized statement of the candidate;
6. The candidate shall certify information contained in the declaration of

candidacy is true and accurate;
7. Any other information that the borough clerk reasonably requires to determine

whether the candidate is qualified for the office as provided by law.
C. Declarations of candidacy shall be provided by the borough clerk.

CODE AMENDMENTS ARE SHOWN IN LEGISLATIVE FORMAT
Text to be added is underlined

Text to be deleted is [BRACKETED AND CAPITALIZED]

Page 1 of2



47
48
49
50
5l
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
7t
72
t)
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
8l
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

D. Filing for elective offices of mayor, assembly, school board, or lnterior Alaska Natural
Gas Utility Board (lGU) shall be made by filing a declaration of candida
clerkfrom Julv 15th throuqh Julv 30th TAUGUST 1sT THRoUGH AUGU

cy with the borough
ST 1srHl, 4:30 p.m.

Should Julv 30th [AUGUST 15rH1 be a Saturday or Sunday, candidates shall have until 4:30
p.m. on the first Monday following to file their declaration. A candidate shall pay a $25.00
nonrefundable filing fee to have the declaration of candidacy filed.
E. Declarations of candidacy may be filed with the borough clerk by electronic
transmission. lf filed electronically, the forms must be electronically received by 4:30 pm on
Julv 3Oth [AUGUST 1srH] and the original signed and notarized statement, a properly and
fully completed public financial disclosure statement that complies with the requirem_ents of
state law, and filing fee must be postmarked on or before Julv 30th IAUGUST 15rH] and
received or hand delivered to the borough clerk by Tuesday following the filing period
deadline. lf the original is not postmarked and received by or hand delivered to the borough
clerk on the Tuesday following the filing period, the candidate's name shall not appear on
the ballot.

Section 3. FNSBC 2.12.270, Notice of vacancies, is hereby amended as
follows:
A. The borough clerk shall publish in one or more papers of general circulation in the
borough a notice of offices to be filled at the election and the procedure for filing a
declaration of candidacy for the offices.
B. Notice shall be published the first and third week of June [JULY].

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 p.m. of
the first Borough business day following its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8TH DAY OF OCTOBER,2015.

Karl
Presiding Offìcer

ATTEST:

,fhrrci t:r..t r.
Nanci
Borough Glerk

Ayes: Golub, Sattley, Hutchison, Roberts, Lawrence, Dodge, Quist, Kassel
Noes: None
Excused: Davies

CODE AMENDMENTS ARE SHOWN IN LEGISLATIVE FORMAT
Text to be added is underlined

Text to be deleted is [BRACKETED AND CAPITALIZED]

Fairbanks North Star Borouqh, Alaska ORDINANCE NO. 2015-57
Page2 of 2



Memo
To:

From:

Date:

Subject

North Pole City Council

Bill Butler

January 13,2016

Purchase a snowplow for new Public Works pickup truck

Recommendation

Transfer $7,400.00 from the General Fund to the Public Works Vehicle Fleet Fund to
purchase a snowplow costing 57,800.00 for the new pickup truck.

o Public Works Fleet Fund balance end of 2015............... ..5432.00
o General Fund transfer .$7,400.00
o New Public Works Fleet Fund balance

Background

In May 2015, the City Council approved Public Works purchasing a replacement pickup
truck--Ford F350 4x4. Public Works purchased this model pickup truck to accommodate a

snowplow, but there were insufficient funds in the vehicle fleet fund for the purchase of a
snowplow atthat time. Public Works'practice is to retain an "emergency balance" of
unspent funds through the end of the year if possible should unforeseen circumstances
occur; for example, heavy snowfall, damaged equipment, or a building maintenance
emergency.

Public Works was conservative in its spendingin2015 and ended the fiscal year with
expenditures $40,000 under its approved budget. There is no mechanism for Public Works
to reallocate unspent funds from one account to another without Council approval so it was
not possible to purchase the snowplow at the end of the fiscal year. Public Works is
requesting that $7,400.00 that was returned from the Public 'Works operating budget to
the General Fund be transferred to the Public Works Vehicle Fleet Fund so it can
purchase a snowplow.

Supporting documentation
o Public Works 2015 budget as of January 12,2016
o Snowplow quote



1

2
aJ

4

5

6
7
8
9

r0
11

l2
13
t4
15
t6
t7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

29
30
31
)¿
JJ
34
35
36
JI
38
39
40
4l
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

28

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. rùy'ard

Introduced & Advanced: January 19,2016
Possible Adoption: February 1,2016

ORDINA¡ICE NO. 16.02

AII ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO
AMEND THE 2016 BUDGET TO TRANSFER NECESSARY FUNDING

FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO THE PUBLIC WORKS FLEET FUND
TO PURCHASE A SNOWPLOW

WHEREAS, changes to the public services practices and policies is a continually changing requirement;
and

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the requirements
of the City, and

WHEREAS, at the end of 2015 the Public Works Department had operating fund expenditures more than
540,000 under its authorized budget, and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department purchased a model Ford F350 4x4 pickup truck in 2015 with
the intention that it could accommodate a snowplow, and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Vehicle Fleet Fund balance at the end of 201 5 was $432, and

WHEREAS, with a limited Public Works staff of two full-time employees, two vehicles will improve the
efficiency ofthe staffclearing snow from pedestrian paths and City property, and

WHEREAS, Public Works as solicited quotes and the cost of the snowplow that will best meet the
Department's needs cost $7,800.00

WHEREAS, to purchase the snowplow will require the transfer $7,400.00 from the General Fund to the
Public Works Vehicle Fleet Fund and the attached fiscal NOTE details the fund transfer.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the North Pole City Council:

Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North Pole Code of
Ordinances.

Section 2. Effective date. This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 PM on the first City business day
following its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this l't day of
February,20l6.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor
ATTEST:

Kathryn M Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

City of North Pole
Ordinance 16-05

Page 1



City of North Pole, Alaska

Fiscal Note Year: zoro

Accompanying Ordinance/Resolution: Budget transfff for Public Works snowplow

Originator / sponsor: Bill Butler

Date: llI3/20t6

I)oes the Ordinance or Resolution have a fiscal impact? Øy.. Tno

FUND Account Description Account # Debit Credit

0l General Fund 01-00-00-1000 $7,400

53 Public Works Vehicle Fleet 53-00-00-5900 s7,400,00

Summary: (Brief description of proposed alterations as defined by accompanying
ordinance or resolution. Where did the money come from and how will it be used).

Requesting to transfer funds from the General Fund to the Public Works Fleet Fund. Public
Works had a budget balance in excess of $40,000 at the end of 2015, but there was no means to
transfer funding to the Fleet Fund at the end of the 2015 fiscal year without Council approval.

Prepared By 8,A6^'fr^ Date: llt3l2016

Finance Date: 111312016

NOTE- Fiscal notes attached to an ordinance are considered amendments to the budget and do
not require an additional approval for insertion into the budget document.



MAIN LOCATION
13O1 East 64tr'Avenue
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99518
Phone (907) s63-32f8
Pàfts Fax {9O7) 562-6963
orfice Fãx (9û7) s61-4995

PtcK Llsf

*
FAIRBANKS LOCATION
21,43Van Horn Road
FAI RBANKS, ALASKA 9970].
Phone [907) 451-oo33
Fex (eO7) 37+ogao

TT'iT!ärIidEì

BíIITo: PREFERRED CASH AccoUNT
*""CASH ACCOUNT ONLY***
ANCHORAGE, AK 99518

ship To: PREFERRED CASH ACCOUNT
***CASH ACCOU NT ONLY***
ANCHORAGE, AK 99518

Date / Time: 1212112015
Parts Order: 14369

Customer: 60414
Branch: 3

Page 1 of 1

12:53:06PM

Parts Ord€r: 14369 lnside ,ohnd Cust P/O: Delivery Method:

Pulled Supplier ltem Description U/M Quant¡ty BiO Location Price Ext Price

WP MVP3SS95 9,5'MVP3 STAINLESS STEELPLCEA
Plows must be registered before warranty work can be performed.
Please register your pgrchase et www.westernplows.com

WP-29O70-1 I/ 3 PORT ISOLATION MODULE EA

wP-74300 4 /.L MVP3 BIG BoX ASSY WULTRAM'EA

I 7,200.00 7,200.00

wP-74695

wP-96500

Plow Labor

f 9.5 MVP3 STAINLESS STEEL BI-A EA

WO&MVP CABCOMMAND HAND I EA

Labor - Plow lnstall

G31

DISPLAY

G31

Assy Detail

Assy Deta¡l

Assy Detail

Assy Detail

600.00

7,200.00

600.00

7,800.00



CITY OF NORTH POLE

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES WTH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31,2015

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

01-08-00-6000

0l-o8-00-6090

01-08-00-609'1

0 t-08-00-6097

01 -08-00-6098

01 -0E-00-6099

01-08-00-61 00

01-08-00-61 02

01-08-00-61 03

01 -08-00-61 05

01-08-00-61 06

01-08-00-7000

01-08-00-7001

01 -08-00-7009

01-08-00-701 1

0l-08-00-7012

01 -08-00-70 1 3

01-08-00-7014

0'l-08-00-701 5

01-08-00-7016

01-08-00-7017

01 -08-00-701 I
01-08-00-701 9

0'1-08-00-7020

01-08-00-7029

01-08-00-7031

01-08-00-7032

01-08-00-7033

01 -08-00-7034

157,304.70

5,812.02

.00

9,595.58

2,069 04

2,815 12

35,327.60

41,585.32

76.88

1 3,298.09

'l,210.00

32,118.40

10,209.28

9,683.88

10,692.06

65,1 I 6.58

6,927.63

9,984.65

9,232.94

2,955.64

4,28s.92

4,229.45

1 88.04

57,000.00

5,056.95

35,023.00

17,884 80

2,941 18

14,445.82

157,304.70

5,812.O2

.00

9,595.58

2,069.04

2,815.12

35,327 60

41,585.32

76.88

13,298.09

1,210.00

32,118.40

10,209.28

9,683.88

10,692.06

65,1 1 8.58

6,927 63

9,984.65

9,232.94

2,955.64

4,2ð5.92

4,229.45

1 88.04

57,000.00

5,056.95

35,023.00

17,8s4.80

2,941.18

14,445.82

146,443.00

5,000.00

500.00

8,582.00

2,500 00

2,104 00

31,934.00

43,178.OO

2,000.00

1 6,000.00

3,000.00

43,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

1 1,000.00

72,477.00

ô,000.00

1 0,000.00

9,000.00

5,000.00

1 5,000.00

4,500.00

400.00

66, s00.00

5,500.00

35,023.00

25,000.00

3,000.00

1 5,000.00

10,861 .70)

812.02)

500.00

1 ,013.s8)
430.96

711.12)

3,393.60)

1 ,592.68

1,923.12

2,701.9'l

1,790.00
'10,881.60

2o9.28)

316.12

307.94

7,356.42

927.63',)

15.35

232.s4)

2,044 36

10,714.08

270.55

21'1.96

9,500.00

443.05

.00

7,115.20

58 82

554 16

PUBLIC WORKS

WAGS: FULL TIME

OVERTIME: REGULAR

HOLIDAY PAY

WORKMAN'S COMP

FICA

MEDICARE

PERS

HEALTH & DISABILITY INSURANCE

LEAVE CASH OUT

INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT

WAGES: SUMMER HELP

PARKS/TRAILS/GROUNDS SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT OUTLAY

PW: BLDG MAINTENANCE

STREET MAINTENANCE

STREET LIGHTS: MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE: MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE: GAS A OIL

PW: ELECTRICITY

PW: HEAT

PW: PHONE

RADAR SIGNS: ELECTRICITY

SNOW REMOVAL

MISCELLANEOUS

FMATS MATCH PARTICIPATION

STREET LIGHTS: ELECTRICITY

CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS

BEAUTIFICATION

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

107.4

116.2

.0

111.8

82.8

133.8

110 6

96.3

3.8

83.1

40.3

74.7

102.1

96.8
o7)
89.9

1 15.5

99.9

102.6

59.1

24.6

94.0

47.0

85.7

91.9

100.0

71.5

98.0

96.3

567,072.57 s67,O72.57 607,ô41.00 40,568.43 93.3

( 567,072.57) ( s67 ,072.57) ( 607,641 00) ( 40,s68.43) !11

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 1OO O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0111212016 08:324M PAGE:3



1

2

J

4

5

lo
7

I
9

l0
ll
t2
13

t4
l5
16

17

l8
t9
20

2t
22

z5

24

Sponsored by: Mayor Ward
Introduced & Advanced: January 19,2016

Possible Adoption: February 1, 2016

CITY OF NORTH POLE

ORDINANCE 16-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL AMENDING
TITLE 4 CHAPTER 4.08, SALES TAX BY ADDING MARIJUANA TAXES

\ilHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing
requirement; and

WHERAS, the City of North Pole wishes to establish clear tax regulations for the
operation of marijuana establishments; and

WHEREAS, the personal use of marijuana as described in Alaska Statute 17.38.020 will
not be affected by this ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole desires to make changes to the Sales Tax Code of
the North Pole Municipal Code to raise revenues.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North
Pole:

Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall codified.

Section 2. Title 4, Chapter 4.08,. Sales Tax, is hereby amended in the North Pole Code of
Ordinances as follows: fnew text in italicized redþnt; deleted text in strik€threügh font].

Chapter 4.08
SALES TAX

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

JJ

34

35

36

37

38

39

Sections:

4.08.005

4.08.010

4.08.015

4.08.020

4.08.030

4.08.040

4.08.045

4.08.0s0

4.08.0ss

Purpose and intent.

Definitions.

Business licenses required.

Imposition of rate.

Obligations of seller.

Taxed transactions.

Sales of bingo, lotteries and pull-tabs.

Exemptions.

Repealed.



Sponsored by: Mayor Vy'ard

Introduced & Advanced: January 19,2016
Possible Adoption: February 1, 2016

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

5l

52

53

54

55

56

57

4.08.060

4.08.070

4.08.080

4.08.090

4.08.100

4.08.105

4.08.110

4.08.r20

Promulgation of forms.

Confidentiality of sales tax returns.

Recordkeeping.

Submittal of forms and remittance.

Delinquency, fees, penalties, interest and application of payment.

Estimated taxes.

Exemptions, exceptions and refunds.

Lien for tax, interest and penalties.

4.08.130 Criminal liability.

4.08.140 Sale of business, final tax returns, liability of purchaser.

4.08.150 No cause of action against the City.

4.08.160 Severability.

4.08.005 Purpose and intent.

The purpose and intent of the tax imposed under this chapter is to raise revenues. The
scope of the tax levied shall be broadly interpreted and exemptions shall be allowed only
when the rental, sales or service clearly falls within an exemption defined in this chapter.
(Ord. 14-26 $ 2, 2014; Ord. 99-29 5 2, 1999)

s8 4.08.010 Definitions.

59 For the purpose of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings
60 respectfully ascribed to them by this section:

61 "Buyer, consumer or person" means, without limiting the scope thereof, every individual,
62 assignee, association, business trust, club, company, corporation, estate trust, firm, joint
63 venture, partnership, co-partnership, receiver, society, trustee in bankruptcy, or any group
64 or combination acting as a unit whether mutual, cooperative, fraternal, nonprofit, or
65 otherwise who is a purchaser or renter of tangible or intangible goods or services.

66 "Marijuana "means the seeds, leaves, buds and flowers of the plant (genus) Cannabis,
67 whether growing or not.

" Mori.iuona nrorJuct" means ilem from. or that i.s comhined with the nlontnm)68

69

70 "Mayor" means chief administrative official of the City or the Mayor's designee.

"Property" means any tangible personal or real possession.

2

7l



79

80

72

t3

74

75

76

77

78

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

Sponsored by: Mayor tùy'ard

Introduced & Advanced: January 19,2016
Possible Adoption: February 1, 2016

"Rent" means the conditional use of personal or real property by a consumer for
consideration.

"Retail sale" means the transfer of any kind of goods or services to consumers, for
consideration, regardless of quantity or price.

"Sale" means the exchange ofany real or personal property, or ofany goods or services
for consideration including barter, installment credit, conditional sales, and rental
transactions for any purpose other than resale in the regular course ofbusiness.

"Sale for resale (wholesale)" means the act of selling tangible personal or real property to
a buyer for reselling in its original form for consideration.

"Sales price" means the amount of consideration paid by the buyer in terms of monetary
value. The exchange or sale price of real estate is based on the current fair market value.

"Sales Tax Administrator" means the Accounts Receivable Clerk or whoever performs
the daily operations of administering the sales tax program for the City.

"Seller" means all work done or duties performed, provided, or furnished for others for
compensation whether in conjunction with the sale of goods or not, but does not include
services rendered by an employee to an employer.

"Services" means all work done or duties performed, provided or furnished for others for
compensation whether in conjunction with the sale of goods or not, but does not include
services rendered by an employee to an employer.

4.08.015 Business licenses required.
All sellers shall secure a City business license as required in NPMC 5.02.020 and a State
of Alaska business license.

A. The City business license must be prominently displayed at the place of business of
every seller. Any seller who has no regular place of business shall display such license on
request.

B. Before issuing a business license to a seller, the City may require the applicant to
post a bond, furnish a statement of net worth, or fumish additional security to insure the
full and prompt payment of taxes to be collected under this chapter.

C. The business license of any seller is automatically suspended when such seller fails
to pay delinquent taxes, penalty and interest within thirty days after notice of delinquency
is given or mailed. It is unlawful for a seller to engage in sales without a current City
business license or to engage in sales when such license is suspended.

D. Each seller who obtains or should obtain a City business license in accordance with
NPMC 5.02.020 consents to the inspection of their Federal or State business tax returns

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

8l
82

9l "Transaction made within the City" means the buyer takes possession of the purchased,
92 rented, or leased property or service provided within the corporate limits of the City.
e3 (Ord. 14-26 $ 2,2014; Ord.99-29 ç 2,1999)

94

95

96

97

J

108

r09



ll0
111

Sponsored by: Mayor Ward

''o"Ti",",î,fi îffii,""",l' ixäiÏ,l ?, 33 I i
in order to facilitate the accomplishment of the provisions and objectives of this chapter.
(Ord. 14-26 $ 2,2014; Ord. 14-20 $ 2,2014; Ord.99-29 S 2,1999)

4.08.020 Imposition of rate.
There is levied a tax equal to four percent of the selling price upon buyers of all retail
sales, and rentals made, and all services performed within the corporate limits of the City,
unless specifically exempted in this chapter or a different tax rate is specifically set forth
in this chapter.

A. There is hereby levied an alcoholic beverage tax on the retail sale of alcoholic
beverages equal to six percent times the selling price of all sales made within the
City of North Pole.

B. There is hereby levied an excise tax on the distribution of tobacco products
brought into the City limits measured at the rate of ten percent times the
wholesale price of such tobacco products.

a. A person brings, or causes to be brought, tobacco products into the City
limits from outside the City limits for sale; or

b. a person ships or transports cigarettes or tobacco products to a retailer in
the City limits for sale by a retailer.

c. retail tobacco sales are subject to the general sales tax rates as outlined in
subsection @) ¿ of this section.

C. tax on mar
Iimits measured at the r
mari-iuana products.

a.

a retailer.

within the Ciry of North Pole.

E. The maximum tax on any single transaction shall be $8 (eight dollars) except on
the retail sale of alcoholic beverages, wholesale tobacco products, mariiuana, and
the hotel-motel room tax, all of which shall not have any maximum tax.

F. On all sales except the sale of alcohol and hotel-motel rooms the seller shall add
the tax imposed by this section to the sale price in accordance with the following
schedule:

tt2
113

114

ll5
116

117

ll8
119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

139

140

t4t

142

143

144

137

138

b.

in subsection D

D. There is herebv levied a mariiuanq use tax on the retail sale of mariiuana and

4

145

146

147



148

149

150

l5l
152

153

154

155

156

157

158

r59

160

Sales Tax

Under $0.24 $0.01

$0.25 through $0.50 0.02

$0.51 through $0.75 0.03

$0.76 through $1.00 0.04

$1.01 through $1.25 0.05

$1.26 through $1.50 0.06

$1.51 through $1.75 0.07

$1.76 through $2.00 0.08

$2.01 through$2.25 0.09

52.26 through $2.50 0.10

$2.51 throueh$2.75 0.11

52.76 through $3.00 0.12

$3.00 and over, continue on the same scale up to the
maxlmum.

Section 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective February 1,2016

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City
Council this l't day of February,20l6.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor
ATTEST:

Kathryn M. Vy'eber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk:

Sponsored by: Mayor Ward
Introduced & Advanced: January 19,2016

Possible Adoption: February 1,2016

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:
No:
Absent:

5



1

2
J

4
5

6
7

8

9
10

11

t2
l3
t4
15

l6
t7
18

t9
20
2l
22
ZJ
24

26
27
28
29
30
31

32
35

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4l
42
43
44

25

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Co-Sponsored By: Councilman McGhee

Introduced & Advanced: January lgth 2016
Possible Adoption: February I't 2016

CITY OF NORTH POLE
ORDINANCE 16.04

AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL INTRODUCING
CHAPTER 5.09 MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENT REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement;
and

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the
requirements of the City and to provide clarification as needed; and

WHEREAS, the voters of Alaska passed Ballot Measure 2, An Act to Tax and Regulate the
Production, Sale, and Use of Marijuana, and which will be codified as Alaska Statute 17.38 et
seq.; and

\ilHEREAS, The State of Alaska is responsible for issuing licenses for marijuana
establishments; and

WHERAS, Alaska Statute 17.38.210, in subsection (b) provides: "A local government may
enact ordinances or regulations not in conflict with this chapter or with regulations enacted
pursuant to this chapter, governing the time, place, manner, and number of marijuana
establishment operations. A local government may establish civil penalties for violation of an
ordinance or regulation governing the time, place, and manner of a marijuana establishment that
may operate in such local government; and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to establish process to be able to protest the issuance,
renewal, transfer, relocation, or continued operation of a marijuana license as provide d in state
law; and

WHERAS, the City of North Pole will issue permits to marijuana entrepreneurs who meet the
requirements set forth to operate a marijuana establishment as set forth in state law and local
ordinance; and

WHERAS, the City of North Pole wishes to establish clear and consistent regulations for the
operation of marijuana establishments; and

WHERAS, North Pole Municipal Code section 8.04.005 prohibits marijuana extraction using
flammable extraction methods; and

WHERAS, North Pole Municipal Code section 12.03.010 states it is unlawful for any person to
knowingly consume marijuana in a public place, which includes but is not limited to places of
business; and



47

45
46

48
49
50
51

52

53
54
55

58
59
60
6t

65

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Co-Sponsored By: Councilman McGhee

Introduced & Advanced: January lgth 2016
Possible Adoption: February I't 2016

\ilHERAS, Marijuana clubs or places to consume in public, including a place of business are not
listed as a permitted business under this ordinance; and

\ilHEREAS, the personal use of marijuana as described in Alaska Statute 17 .38.020 will not be
affected by this ordinance; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Nerth Pole:
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codihed.
Section 2. Amend Title 5, Business Licenses, Taxes and Regulations of the North Pole
Municipal Code and adding Chapter 5.09, Marijuana Establishment Regulations as

follows:

Chapter 5.09
Marijuana Establishment Regulations

5.09.010 Protesting State License Issuances.
A. The Council may protest the issuance, renewal, transfer, relocation, or continued operation of
a marijuana license as provided in State law. The protest shall cite any of the following criteria
which the Council determines to be pertinent:

3. The concentration of other licenses of the same and other types in the area;

4. Whether the surrounding area experiences an unacceptable rate of marijuana abuse or of
crime or accidents in which the abuse of marijuana is involved;

5. The adequacy of parking facilities;

6. The safety of ingress to and egress from the premises;

7. Compliance with State and local fire, health and safety codes;

8. The degree ofcontrol the licensee has or proposes to have over the conduct ofthe licensed
business;

9. The history of convictions of the applicants and affrliates of the applicants for:

a. Any felony involving moral turpitude;

b. Any violation of AS Title 04; and

56
57

62 1. The character and public interests of the surrounding neighborhood;

63 2. Actual and potential law enforcement problems, including the proximity of the premises to
64 law enforcement stations and patrols;

68

69

70

66
67

73

7t
72

74

75



76

77

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Co-Sponsored By: Councilman McGhee

Introduced & Advanced: January 19th 2016
Possible Adoption: February l" 2016

c. Any violation of the marijuana control laws of another state as a licensee of that

state;

10. The business operated under the license is, on the date the Council considers the license,
delinquent in the payment of any sales tax or penalty or interest on sales tax arising out of the
operation of the licensed premises;

1 l. There are delinquent water and sewer charges or penalty or interest thereon arising out of
the operation of the licensed premises;

5.09.020 Marijuana Establisüments in City timits
The operation of marijuana establishments as defined by AS 17.38.900, shall be permitted within
the corporate boundaries of the city when all state and local regulations and the provisions of this
chapter have been complied with.

5.09.030 Marijuana Establishment-Permit Required
Upon issuance of a state license, or concurrently, prospective marijuana establishment may apply
for a City permit under the following terms and conditions;

A. Payment of applicable permit fees as identified in Chapter 5.09 Marijuana Establishment

Regulation per state license location within the City limits;

a. In the case of vertically integrated business, permit fees will be capped at $1,500;

b. If an applicant concurrently applies for a permit and their license is denied with
the State, then 50%o of permit fees paid will be refunded.

83 12. There is a delinquent charge or assessment owing the City of North Pole by the licensee for
84 a municipal service provided for the benefit of the business conducted under the license or for a
85 service or an activity provided or conducted by the municipality at the request of or arising out of
86 an activity of the business conducted under the license;

87 13. Any other factor the Council determines is generally relevant or is relevant to a particular
88 application.

89 C. If the Council recommends protest of the issuance, renewal, transfer, relocation, or
90 continued operation of a license it shall state the basis of the protest and the applicant shall be
9l afforded notice and an opportunity to be heard at an abbreviated informal hearing before the
92 Council to defend the application. For the purposes of this subsection, notice shall be sufficient if
93 sent at least ten days prior to the hearing by certified first class mail to the address last provided
94 by the applicant to the City Clerk. At the conclusion of the hearing, the Council decision to
95 protest the application shall stand unless the majority of the Council votes to withdraw the
96 protest.

78
79
80

81

82

97
98
99

100

101

r02
103

104
105

106

107

108



109 B. Payment of applicable business license fees under Chapter 5.02 Business Licenses

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Vy'ard

Co-Sponsored By: Councilman McGhee
Introduced & Advanced; January 79th 2016

Possible Adoption: February I't 2016

C. Registration for the collection and payment of sales tax as required by Chapter 4.08 of the

North Pole Code of Ordinances;

D. Review by the mayor or his designee(s) of establishments plans for: Security, waste

disposal, and signage and advertising l

E. Permit applications must be accompanied by a completed Fairbanks North Star Borough
(F.N. S.B.) Zoning Permit.

F. A permit issued under authority of this section may not be transferred and shall expire at

midnight on December 3lst of the year of issue;

110

111

172
113

rt4
11s

tt6
lt7

118 G

tt9
r20
t2r

r22
t23
r24

125
t26
r27

r28
129
130

131

r32
133

t34
135

136
137
138

t39
r40

5.09.040 Marijuana Retail Sales-Permit Fee.
A prospective retail vendor of marijuana shall pay aî annual permit fee of $1,000 (One thousand
dollars) per state license location within the City limits;

5.09.050 Marijuana Cultivation Facilities-Permit Fee.
A prospective marijuana cultivation facility shall pay an annual permit fee of $500 (Five
Hundred dollars) per state license location within the City limits;

5.09.060 Marijuana Product Manufacturing Facilities-Permit Fee.
A prospective marijuana product manufacturing facility shall pay an annual permit fee of $500
(Five Hundred dollars) per state license location within the City limits.

5.09.070 Marijuana Testing Facilities-Permit Fee.
A prospective marijuana testing facility shall pay an annual permit fee of $500 (Five Hundred
dollars) per state license location within the City limits;

5.09.080 Promulgation of forms.
V/hen necessary or appropriate the Mayor or designee shall implement or revise the use of forms
for the purpose of effrciency within administration.

5.09.090 Penalty for violation.
A person or corporation violating the provisions of this chapter may be punished by a fine of not
more than $1,500 (one thousand five hundred dollars) per violation, in addition to all other
remedies available in law or equity. A separate violation shall be deemed committed on each day
during or on which a violation occurs or continues.

Section 3. Effective I)ate. This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 pm on the first City
business day following its adoption.



t4t
142
143
t44
t45
146
147
148
r49
ts0
151

152
153
rs4
155

156
157
158

1s9
160
161

r62
t63
164
t65

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City
Council this 1't day of February, 2016.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Co-Sponsored By: Councilman McGhee

Introduced & Advanced: January lg¡h 2016
Possible Adoption: February 1" 2016

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:
No:
Absent:



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce Vy'ard

Introduced and Adopted: January 19,2016

CITY OF NORTH POLE

RESOLUTION 16-01

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING CITY OF NORTH POLE LEGISLATTVf,
PRIORITIES FOR THE 29th LEGISLATURD 2016 SPRING SESSION

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole considers resolutions through the year to support legislative
and policy actions of the State and other local governments; and

\ryHEREAS, the City of North Pole is concerned with Statewide and Federal issues that affect
the City and its residents; and

WHEREAS, the following list is a list of issues that the City feels are important to residents of
the City of North Pole, State of Alaska and citizens of the United States.

LL #1 Priority; Reduce the high cost of energy in the Interior and develop a long term energy
t2 goal.

t

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

9
10

L3
t4
15
16
T7

L8
L9
20
2t
22

Reducing the high cost of energy in Interior Alaska requires a short, mid, and long term
solution. A significant amount of work has been done already, but much work is still
needed. Gas trucking received unanimous support from the 28th legislature for initial
financing but additional support is needed to ensure this project comes to fruition.
Despite the current lower cost of some forms of energy, development of a long term
energy plan is still needed to ensure we leave a respectable legacy for our future
residents and encourage economic development in the Interior. The City of North Pole
supports the natural gas trucking project as a short to midterm project and construction
of a gas pipeline from the North Slope to local and statewide markets as a long term
project.

23
24
25
26
27
28
29

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

Supporting Res olution.
Support in g Re s o lut i on.

Supporting Re s olution.
Supporting Re s olution :

Support in g Re s olut i on :

Supporting Re s olution.

CNP Resolution I4-22 (815 Natural Gas to Interior)
CNP Resolution I3-02 (Natural Gas & distribution to Interior)
CNP Resolution l3-01 (Natural Gas Pipeline)
CNP Resolution l5-09 (AIDEA supportfor interior gas)
CNP Resolution I 5-l0 (Support of HB I l8 and SB 56)
CNP Resolution l5-l I (Support of Pentex acquisition)

30
31

#2lriority; [ncourage oil production, refining and other extraction and value added
industries in Alaska.

The City of North Pole encourages the 29th Alaska State Legislature and the Walker
Administration to establish competitive investment opportunities through taxation and
regulatory policies that will facilitate additional natural resource exploration and
extraction, development, and increased production of existing facilities to include
viscous, heavy oils and mining.

Alaska exports most of its natural resources without any value added processes.

Encouraging development of value added industries will be a key to establishing
diversified, stable, and consistent economies for the State of Alaska. Oil refining is one

Page I of3



4L
42
43
44
45
46
47

48
49

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce Ward
Introduced and Adopted: January 19,2016

of the value added industries that is finding it challenging in our current economic
condition. Some of the items that could be considered to alleviate the oil refinery issues
are:

-Reducing high cost of Energy
-Addressing quality bank disparities
-Consider lower or comparable cost of AK royalty oil to instate refiners
-Encourage local industries to make investment in Alaska

Supporting Resolution: CNP Resolution l3-04 (FHRroyalty contract)

#3 Priority; Encourage the state of Alaska to adopt an offsite cleanup standard for
sulfolane that is the lowest practical level of contamination based on the protection of
human health, safety and welfare and the environment.

Approximately half of the City is located above the sulfolane contaminated
groundwater plume that originates at the Flint Hills Resources,- North Pole
Refinery site. The sulfolane contamination plume extends beyond the City's
boundaries affecting properties in the Fairbanks North Star Borough. The plume
is roughly 2.5 miles by 3 miles in size and up to 300 feet deep. Sulfolane levels
in the groundwater under the City (outside of the Flint Hills fence line) range
from non-detectable to 500 parts per billion (ppb) (500 mg/L).

ADEC (Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation) has vacated its
cleanup standard as previously established and currently has no standard for
offsite contamination. ADEC asserts that studies are ongoing to determine a
MCL (Maximum Contaminate Level). However, these studies are years away
from completion. The City stresses that correct classification of sulfolane and
determination of even an interim cleanup standard is needed to give stability to
the economic environment in North Pole.

Supporting Resolution: CNP Resolution l4-07 (sulfolane positions)
Supporting Resolution: CNP Resolution l5-16 (Sulfolane standard)
Support ing Re s olution : C NP Res olution I 5 - 1 7 (Water-Sew er Expans ion)

50
51
52

53

54

55

56
57

58

59

68
69
70

60
6L

62

63

64

65

66

67

72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79

7L #4 Priority; Support military personnel and installation structure in Alaska

With force structure changes coming to all branches of the military, it is important that
Alaska lead the nation in supporting our military leader's ability to structure their forces to
become as efficient as possible. Energy consumption, base, and post facility usefulness and
community support are key to achieving the maximum practicality from any installation.
Supporting additional missions and supporting force efficiency will be critical as our military
looks to maximize the utility of all installations across the country. Any legislative action to
support our military in Alaska will be critical to all installations and personnel. Continued
support for Section 331 initiatives will help strengthen the mission in Alaska.

Supporting Resolution: CNP Resolution l2-07 (unmanned aerial systems)80

Page 2 of3



84 Other issues; The City has passed the following resolutions that have significance to State
85 and Federal legislative actions.

CNP Resolution 15-02 PERS
CNP Resolution l5-01 Revenue sharing ,

CNP Resolution l5-03 FMA,TS FUNDING
CNP Resolution I5-04 speed limit on Richardson Highway
CNP Resolution l5-15 Support F-35 basing at Eielson AFB
CNP Resolution I5-17 Water and Sewer expansion support

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the North Pole City Council request the2gth
legislature consider timely and appropriate action on the issues mentioned.

81
82
83

95
96

97
98

86
87
88
89
90
91

92
93
94

99
100
L01
ro2
L03
LO4

105

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce Ward
Introduced and Adopted: January 19,2016

Supporting Resolution: CNP Resolution l4-01 (F-35's at Eielson AFB)
Supporting Resolution: CNP Resolution l5-15 (F-35's at Eielson AFB)

PASSED AI\D APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
lgth day of January,2076.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:
No:
Absent

RESOLUTION 16-01

Page 3 of3


	AG-01-19-16
	Min-01-04-16
	Certificate of Appreciation - Service Award - Buddy Lane
	Proclamations
	Martin Luther King Day
	Student of the Month - Lindsey Daml, NPHS

	Festival Committee Presentation
	Festival Committee Letter
	Event Calendar
	Project Planning Worksheet
	Festival Committee Power Point Presentation

	Approval of Liquor License Renewals
	Memo - Recommendation to Council 
	NPMC 5.08.030 Council review of license issuance, renewal, transfer, relocation, or continued operation
	Notice from State of Alaska
	Renewal Liquor License - Oaken Keg Spirt Shop
	Carr Gottstein Foods - Safeway Inc
	Loyal Order of Moose #306
	Grizzli's
	Dept Head info

	Ord 16-01 Amending Title 3 Elections-Declaration of Candidacy & Filling Vacancies
	FNSB Ordinance No 2015-57 - Amending Declaration of Candidacy and Vacancy Notices

	Ord 16-02 Snowplow budget transfer ordinance
	Memo to Council
	Ord 16-02 Amending 2016 Budget to transfer necesary funding from FG to PW fleet Fund to purchase a snowplow
	Fiscal Note
	Quote
	PW Revenues & Expenditures

	Ord 16-03 Marijuana Tax
	Ord 16-04 Marijuana Permit
	Res 16-01 Legislative Priorieties 2016



